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 The following questions were raised with respect to subject RB. Responses are to provide clarification.  

  

Questions Responses 
 
1. Will we be required to perform the LED 
portion of the solicitation off-hours? Normal 
business hours for us are 8AM - 4PM Mon-Fri. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Are we required to use the enclosure 4 for 
past performance or can we submit past 
performance in our own format? 
 
 
3. Are we required to send two emails for the 
proposals, one for technical and one for price? 
 
 
4. Are recessed can lights on 3rd-5th floor part 
of project? 
 
 
 
5. Are there ballasts for the emergency lights? 

 
We are not requiring work outside of their 
normal working hours. Facilities can 
accommodate 0630 to 1730 Mon-Fri.  
Per the SOW deliverables, a detailed schedule 
will be provided by the contractor which we can 
use to manage work around the customer. IF 
during the construction phase they need to 
work outside normal working hours, we can 
accommodate as long as we get notified in 
advance. 
 
Any format is acceptable, however, the 
information requested in Enclosure 4 (Past 
Performance) must be included and easily 
identified in the proposal.  
 
Please see para. 11, Contents of Proposal in 
NCB-ACT-SACT-20-68 for instructions on 
submitting proposals.    
 
No, The can lights on 3rd- 5th floors that were 
off are old and obsolete. The removal of them 
are an ongoing project that we are working to 
complete.   
 
The emergency lighting do have an emergency 
ballast that they run on. The lights with 
emergency ballast are shown on the electrical 
prints. 
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